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FORMER COURT HOUSE SITE

Location

160 YARRA STREET AND 69 MCKILLOP STREET GEELONG, GREATER GEELONG CITY

Municipality

GREATER GEELONG CITY

Level of significance

Heritage Inventory Site

Heritage Inventory (HI) Number

H7721-0498

Heritage Listing

Victorian Heritage Inventory

Hermes Number 201001

Property Number

History

The courthouse was officially opened in 1856. Its location was chosen due to its proximity to the gaol and to the
Mounted Police Barracks. Prior to its opening, proceedings were held in the Police Office. In 1878, discussions of
a larger courthouse were sought. Not long after, proceedings were moved to the site on Gherinhap Street. By
1912 a large fire brigade was on

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

